HISTORY

Of

ARMUCHEE CHARGE

Armuchee Church
Floyd Springs Church
Johnson Chapel Church
Mountain Springs Church
Mount Tabor Church
Wesley Chapel Church
THE HISTORY OF FLOYD SPRINGS METHODIST CHURCH

ARMUCHEE CIRCUIT—ROME DISTRICT

The Floyd Springs Methodist church is in the North Georgia Conference, Rome District, Armuchee Charge. It was organized in 1848, the land being given by Col. Tabor Harden, during the intervening years, repairs and minor changes have been made, but the church still stands on the same location where it was erected 102 years ago.

In September, 1860 Alexander H. Stephens stood in the church yard and spoke to a crowd of people against secession.

Brother Reece Griffin was a young man who grew up in this church. He joined the church on March 2, 1890.

The Rev. R. N. Padgett, Jr. is the current pastor.